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JTTA CIRCULAR: 12 OF 2024  

 

TO:            Club Chairpersons  

  Johannesburg Table Tennis Association (JTTA) 

CC:  JTTA Executive Committee Members 

      

FROM:            Vice President-Administration (JCTTA)  

           Mr. Shadrack Vukeya                        

DATE:             10 March 2024 

 

SUBJECT:  NOTIFICATION OF NAME CHANGE  OF THE ASSOCIATION  

 

Dear Club Chairpersons 

 

(a) This correspondence serves as a formal notification of the change of 

name for the Gauteng Central Table Tennis Association to 

Johannesburg Table Tennis Association. 

(b) This change was initiated after consultation with the Provincial 

Coordinating Structure, Gauteng Table Tennis Federation and Gauteng 

Sports Confederation to align with the geo-political demarcation as per 

the constitutional requirements for all sports bodies to comply with.  

(c) The change has been endorsed by the executive council of GCTTA and 

is with immediate effect. 

(d) We will appreciate if this can be communicated to all your affiliates and 

business partners. 

 

 

Warm regards, 

 

 
 

SHADRACK VUKEYA (Mr) 

VICE PRESIDENT – ADMINISTRATION 

DATE: 10/03/2024    
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